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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America )
v.   )

) Case No.
HAKIMULLAH MEHSUD )
 also known as Hakimullah Mahsud )

                                                                   )
Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
From at least December 1, 2009 until on or about December 30, 2009   the defendant(s) violated:

   Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. § 2332(b)(2)   Conspiracy to Murder a United States National while Outside the United States.

18 U.S.C. § 2332a(a)(1)   Conspiracy to Use a Weapon of Mass Destruction against a National of the
  United States while Outside the United States

Set forth in Attachment A hereto, which is made a part thereof

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See Attached Affidavit

:Continued on the attached sheet.

                                                                                              
Complainant’s signature

   Special Agent Thomas Q. Krall                
Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date:                                                                                                                         
Judge’s signature

City and state:          Washington, D.C.                                         Royce C. Lamberth, Chief Judge               

Printed name and title
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ATTACHMENT A

COUNT ONE

1. All of the acts referred to in this Complaint were committed in Afghanistan, Pakistan and
elsewhere outside the jurisdiction of any particular state or district of the United States,
but within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the United States and, therefore pursuant to
Title 18, United States Code, Section 3238, within the venue of the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia.

2. From on or about December 1, 2009, through on or about December 30, 2009, in 
Afghanistan, Pakistan and elsewhere outside the United States, the defendant
Hakimullah MESHUD, also known as Hakimullah Mahsud, did knowingly and
intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and agree with other co-conspirators, both
known and unknown, to commit a killing that is murder as defined in Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1111(a), of a United States national outside the United States.

3. In furtherance of the aforesaid conspiracy and to accomplish the object thereof, the
defendant Hakimullah MESHUD, also known as Hakimullah Mahsud, together with his
co-conspirators, both known and unknown, committed the following overt acts, among
others:

a. In or about December 2009, defendant Hakimullah MESHUD, also known as
Hakimullah Mahsud, and a co-conspirator did declare their intentions to kill
Americans in Afghanistan using destructive devices.

b. On December 30, 2009, defendant Hakimullah MESHUD, also known as
Hakimullah Mahsud, and a co-conspirator attacked and caused to be attacked a
military base in Afghanistan with a destructive device, causing the death of
United States nationals.

(Conspiracy to Murder a United States National Outside the United States, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332(b)(2))

COUNT TWO
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1. Paragraphs One and Three of Count One of this Complaint are hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully realleged and restated herein.

2. From on or about December 1, 2009, through on or about December 30, 2009, in 
Afghanistan, Pakistan and elsewhere outside the United States, the defendant
Hakimullah MESHUD, also known as Hakimullah Mahsud, did knowingly and
intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and agree with other co-conspirators, both
known and unknown, to use a weapon of mass destruction, that is, a destructive device,
against a national of the United States while such national was outside the United States.

(Conspiracy to Use a Weapon of Mass Destruction, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2332a(a)(1))
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